'/ lloocodC 137

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

City/StateiZip/Phone #)

[] Pekur ] war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Documen t Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer

Office Use Only

NLAARAA

200208267962
FET obfoe//
2V




*Rivera, Maribel

From: Kate Charles [KateC@dvcpa.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11:24 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Style 360 LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

Please update your records to reflect the assigned FEI/EIN Number for Style 360 LLC of 45-2300787. If you have any
questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you, L“—-Qb! 5?’
Kathleen J. Charles, CPA

Tax Accountant
Dana Vidussi, CPA, P.A.

Tel: (239) 278-0762

Fax: (239) 278-7957

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service rufes, you are advised that any advice provided in this communication is not intended or written by the author to be
used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties which may be imposed by the IRS. Please contact the author If you would like to
receive written advice in a format which complies with IRS rufes and may be refied upon to avoid penalties. This e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intendeo
for receipt and use by the intended addressee(s) only, and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail,
you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use or distribution of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, and you are requested to delete this communication and its
attachment(s) without making any copies thereof and to contact the sender of this e-mail immediately.
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